
Disclaimer. Please note, these Minutes have yet to be approved. Check with the department or Town Clerk

for updated versions.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

SPECIAL MEETING

May 19, 2011

Auditorium

Present: Norman M. Needleman, Selectman

Joel B. Marzi, Selectman

Members of the Board of Finance

Members of the Board of Education

Treasurer. Robert Dixon

Deputy Treasurer, Kelly Sterner

Norman Needleman called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m.

Approval of Agenda:

Motion was made by Norman Needleman to approve the Agenda. Joel Marzi seconded the

motion. All in favor.

Mr. Robert Dixon handed out financial reports and discussed the status of the auditors.

Selectmen Needleman and Marzi presented to the Board of Finance the Board of Selectmen

recommended cuts from the March 181", 2011 regular meeting.

Dcicriplion

E zt'ri fs#r-

E'frE**d *U(pc

-. ;' - : ■ ,'

■'.- -• --,'-Tf'

CM! r*J

M*d <nl i Drf'si Ins-fapnF

J.ciy'on Inb-ury

Flrn Depgrmifni ShiLinfj fund

3009.3010

Acrual

B3 Bid

■ - -.

J [ J ii<3

] 3 1 5

16.C03

276.033

."..■ Si ;,

1S0.00C

TO. CCO

IC0.003

3010.3011

Budgcr

I2.B78

S3,251

i-'. it-

■-.■ ■;;:

-IC.CD3

?7fi.51S

32'J.203

, .■" '.:

1)9,030

7S,o:o

On YTD

■ :■"

r - ~: :

.-...

;:co?3

175. CC3

?5.0CO

son-ion

Original

Requeii

-- ;-

:.:::

:; Wl

;i:.e77

1.W0

135.000

js.c:3

W1.WS

775.c:d

1O7.5OD

:50.CCD

Quiigcl

Q«quetl

= : :"

:0C=6

SJ 3I«>

:- - .

135.000

43,006

313.7M

37A.4Z4

365.c;o

ICOfCG

Si.ooo

InL'cutc/

[Df errcip)

i.o'ia

3.IH

I.06S

2.373

■

35.773

5.sea

■■.■■■

■■.7.171

15.003

1,033

10.003

% Change

?scr,

?C3".

2 CZ

15 7«

i?3B

oc;

\3.7n

U 31H

(.CO

tor

I3.131'

May II.IK

BudQtt

Uiuilij.-

IJ.olO

f ■ '.'5l

7-1 10?

176.473

■: :::

njooo

4AM0

7B?.0-it

360.712

,-<,i c:o

'•!'.. 1

7S. COO

Chanqt

: --

[1 CeS i

n.iu)

;:oc;ji

is,c::i

:j.c;di

pi,3iai

:t6.2i3:

i.o:.

(1 030)

110,000]

Orpr.

, 31

To-'' Ccf»

f=-n Fig

'■ ;'■•-.

F'irQe Btn**,i

,,b'Dfv

SinLirn

Mr. Needleman stated that the total recommended reduction is $146,288.

Mr. Marzi stated that we should keep the funding recommended by the actuary for the pension

plan. Mr. Marzi stated that the Board of Selectmen went into a contract with a second constable so

we currently have two resident troopers and 4 officers. Mr. Marzi stated that he would like

resolution prior to July 1.

Mr. Needleman stated the resident trooper is a month to month contract. There are some

confidential employee matters that we cannot discuss at this meeting tonight.

Mr. Lon Seidman reported from the Board of Education total is $7,402,790.

Board oi Selectmen Special Meeting, May 19, 201 1 Regular Meeting 1 of 2



Disclaimer. Please note, these Minutes have yet to be approved. Check with the department or Town Clerk

for updated versions.

Public comment

Lynn Herlihy inquired about why the need for legal council at every zoning meeting. Mr. Marzi

responded that zoning is currently budgeted at $25,000. The cost is approximately $7,000 for the

lawyer to sit there. Mr. Marzi stated that it could be more expensive for the town if a lawyer is not

present but he did recommend that the zoning office could possibly group the questions. Ms.

Herlihy suggested recording the meetings and the lawyer could listen to the parts that may need to

be addressed. Mr. Marzi stated that there are a lot of zoning regulations that need legal guidance.

Wally Schieferdecker inquired about the constable salaries and the Town of Essex employees. Mr.

Needleman stated that some employees are union and some are not. Mr. Needleman agreed that

salaries should be based on merit, not just for coming.

Mr. Seidman discussed the teacher's bargaining agreement and how it works.

Mr. Needleman stated that the town has a lot of elected officials who are town employees and full-

time employees who not elected and that we need to treat them all the same.

Mr. Jim Rawn inquired about the state number that we receive. Mr. Dixon stated it is

approximately $780,000 and includes the manufacturing credit so we are estimating about

$700,000 in revenue.

Ms. Herlihy requested the $5,000 cut from the libraries be cut from somewhere else. Mr. Marzi

suggested taking the money from legal fees. Mr. Needleman suggested taking $2,500 out of legal

preserve and $2,500 out of legal zoning fees.

There was a request from a resident for a zero increase in the budget.

Mr. Vollono stated that he felt the increases are in order and deserved. Mr. Vollono believes that

the people will say they want this budget. To reduce this budget to a zero percent increase would

mean to reduce over $600k. If dramatic cuts are deemed necessary, then the Essex Elementary

School may need to take drastic cuts with teachers being dismissed, and the libraries, and fire

department, and park and recreation.

Mr. Vollono stated that everyone has worked very hard on this budget. He is comfortable

submitting this budget with the changes discussed at tonight's meeting and to go to Referendum.

Mr. Vollono stated that they are all elected to find out what the people want and everyone did their

jobs responsibly. If the budget is voted down, then we will have to look at some very serious cuts.

Mr. Vollono felt that most people do not want items cut dramatically. We need to be particularly

careful with how we set the mill rate. He is happy to vote for the budget with a few minor

adjustments.

Motion was made by Norman Needleman to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:50 p.m. Joel Marzi

seconded the motion. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Maria Lucarelli

Board of Selectmen Special Meeting, May 19, 2011 Regular Meeting 2 of 2


